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No- 055/TFF/FIFA/2017

Kimberly Morris
Head of Integriry and Compliance
Federation Intemationale de Football Asscciation
Far + 41 (0) 43 222 7878

30.06.2017

Dear Morris,

Re: Possible Failure to Publish Report on Intermediaries in accordance with article 6.3 of
FIFA Regulation$ on workitrg with Intermediaries.

Reference is made to your letter dated 26 June 2017, with regard to the above-mentioned subject.

Tajikistan Football Federation conveys its highest respect to you and kindly informs you tlrat for
the period I April 2016 to 3l March 2Al7 for each player registered at Tajikistan Football
Federaion" thre hss been no fuilermediary involved in the tr:ansaction (i.e- neither for the player
nor for the club(s) concerned).


